
 
 

High Voltage, Inc – PO Box 428    Vernal, UT 84078 – 435-781-1606 
tpratt@hvipower.com 

December 9, 2019 
 
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. 

Attn:  Matt Bieber 

400 North Fourth Street 

Bismarck, ND  58501 

RE: Sidney re-conductor 

 

Matt, 

   

Our proposed price for the Sidney re-conductor is as follows. 

 

 

Labor and Equipment …………………………………………………….  $233,350 
 
 
Adders and exclusions 
 

1. Material Delays – In the event that material is not readily available, additional charges 
could be incurred to help offset labor costs. 

2. Wet/Swamp holes – The included pricing for drilling and piers is assuming normal soil 
conditions.   

3. Permitting – Railroad and Interstate/DOT permits are NOT included. 
4. Traffic control – This will be extra and based on the conditions of permitting. 

 
 

 

 

We appreciate this opportunity; please let us know if we can be of service.  If you have any question 

or need additional information please contact me directly at 435-632-4298 

 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Tyler A Pratt 
President 
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